CITY OF NEW BRITAIN

CITY PLAN
EST. 1871 CHAIRPERSON EILEEN GORCZYCA WWW.NEWBRITAINCT.GOV

MEETING NOTICE

CITY PLAN COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
MONDAY * JULY 6, 2020 * 6:30 P.M.
CITY HALL * ROOM 201 * 27 WEST MAIN STREET
NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT

COMMISSION MEMBERS

Eileen Gorczyca Dominick Palmisano
G. Geoffrey Bray Mary-Jean Wasley
Craig DiAngelo Homer White
Agenda

Call to Order and Roll Call

Public Comments

Minutes of May 4, 2020 - Regular Meeting

Minutes of May 13, 2020 — Special Meeting

Subdivision Approval — S-219: 393 Slater Road Subdivision
Subdivision Approval - $-222: Noble Subdivision, 965 Farmington Ave
Subdivision Approval — S-223: Brianna’s Meadow Subdivision, 50 Curtin Ave
Subdivision Approval = S-224: Grandview Heights, 247 Kelsey St.

9: Subdivision Approval - S-226: Belmont Heights, 20 Belmont St.

10. Zoning Board of Appeals Items

14 Staff Report

12, Other Matters

13. Adjournment

®NO YA WN R

Copies to: Common Council Liaisons:
Mayor Erin E. Stewart Chris Anderson

Justin Dorsey, Chief of Staff Howard Dyson

Mark Bernacki, Town & City Clerk Kristian Rosado

Mark Moriarty, Director of Public Works Daniel Salerno

Property Management
Sergio Lupo, Director, LP&I

27 WEST MAIN STREET * RoOM 208 - NEW BRITAIN, CT 06051 » PHONE (860) 826-3430
FAX (860) 612-5033



MINUTES: REGULAR MEETING
City Plan Commission
Via Teleconference
27 West Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut

May 4, 2020
Members Present
G. Geoffray Bray, Vice-Chairman Mary Jean Wasley
Homer White Craig DiAngelo

Others Present

Alderman Howard Dyson, Common Council Liaison
Alderman Daniel Salerno, Common Council Ligison
Steven P. Schiller, AICP Planner

Danielle Rosado, Administrative Assistant

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:

Vice-Chairman Bray called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m. A quorum of four (4] members
was present via teleconference upon roll call.

2, Public Comments:
There were no pubiic comments.
3. Minutes of March 2, 2020 - Regular Meeting

ACTION: A motion to accept the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 2, 2020, was made by
Commissioner White and seconded by Commissioner Wasley with Commissioner DiAngelo
abstaining. The motion passed by 3-0 vote.

4, Subdivision Extension of Approval — $-199 Kennedy Estates Subdivision

This is a request for an extension of approval for the Kennedy Estates Subdivision ($-199) which
was originally approved by the City Plan Commission in August 2007 and formally recorded on
the land records on February 2, 2008. A downturn in the economy prevented the subdivision
from being constructed then and it subsequently languished and changed ownership twice.
In early 2019 it was purchased by the City for development as labor force housing. [t was
subsequently found that costs and market conditions make it cost prohibitive for the City to
undertake the project and a prospective private developer is interested in purchase.

The subdivision consists of seven (7} conforming T zone building lots, three (3] fronting on South
Street and the other four (4) lots at the end of the Kennedy Drive cul-de-sac, alfogether
totaling approximately 1.4 acres, inclusive of the extended and revised Kennedy Drive cul-de-
sac.

ACTION: A motion to approve the favorable staff report was made by Commissioner White
and seconded by Commissioner DiAngelo. Motion passed by unanimous vote,

Page 1



MINUTES: REGULAR MEETING
City Plan Commission
Via Teleconference
27 West Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut

May 4, 2020
5. Zoning Board of Appeals items
APPLICATION: #4880 & #4881
APPLICANT: Attorney Michael Carrier for The Jerome Home
ADDRESS: 975 Corbin Avenue
ZONE: T, Two-Family

The applicant is requesting modifications to previous variance approval (#4857 Section 230-
10-20.10, which prohibits parking in the required front yard and {o special exception approval
(#4858} pursuant to Section 90-20-60, to allow Jerome Home's planned expansion for assisted
memory care units at 975 Corbin Avenue.

Following these approvals in October of 2019, more detailed design work was done and
discovered that a fairly substantive change to the planned layout was necessary. Subsequent
to the approval and following more detailed engineering design and storm drainage analysis,
it was determined that it would be cost prohibitive to install an underground storm water
detention system, as originally planned.

Mr. Schiller summarized the favorable staff report stating the Commission is of the opinion that
these changes are relatively minor; that the parking as revised, remains in compliance with the
City’s standards and the added landscaping will enhance the appearance of the site.

ACTION: After some discussions and concerns, a motion to postpone any official decisions
until more information is presented was made by Commissioner White and seconded by
Commissioner Wasley. Motion passed by unanimous vote,

APPLICATION: #4882

APPLICANT; Timothy T. Stewart for Karol Kurkowski
ADDRESS: 20 Belmont Street

ZONE: $-2, Single~Family

The applicant is requesting variances to Sections 70-40-10, minimum lot area and 70-40-50,
minimum lot width, in order to subdivide a 200 foot wide 27,000 square foot parcel into four 50
foot wide, 6,750 square foot building lofs at 20 Belmont Street,

Mr. Schiller summarized the favorable staff report stating the Commission notes that the re-
establishment of lofs from old subdivisions has generally been viewed favorably, provided they
are single-family houses, consistent in character with the surrounding neighborhood, and meet
all current yard setback reguirements. In this case, a majority of the other properties on
Belmont Street are 50 feet in width and 6,750 square feet in area. The Commission, therefore,
has no objections provided that, as a condition of approval, it is agreed that the property will
be utilized only for the construction of a single-family house and that applicant will proceed
with appropriate subdivision approval process through the City Plan Commission.

Page 2



MINUTES: REGULAR MEETING
City Plan Commission
Via Teleconference
27 West Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut
May 4, 2020

ACTION: A motion made by Commissioner White and seconded by Commissioner DiAngelo,
to approve the favorable staff report, passed by unanimous vote.

6. Staff Report

There was no staff report.

7. Other Matters

There were no other matters to report.

8. Continuation

ACTION: There being no further business to come before the Commission, Commissioner
DiAngelo made a motion to continue the meeting to a date to be determined, in order to
obtain further information relating to ZBA Applications #4880 and 4881, and was seconded by

Commissioner Wasley. The motion passed unanimously at 7:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Subject to Approval:
/

Danielle Rosado, Administrative Assistant

Page 3



MINUTES: SPECIAL MEETING
City Plan Commission
Via Teleconference

27 West Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut
May 13, 2020
Members Present
Eileen Gorczyca, Chairperson Mary Jean Wasley
G. Geoffrey Bray, Vice-Chairman Craig DiAngelo

Homer White

Others Present

Attorney Michael Carrier, Weber & Carrier, LLP

Noah Morgan, project manager for Hartford Healthcare
Jesse Widtfieldt, Milone & MacBroom, Inc.

Thomas Daly, Vice President of Milone & MacBroom, Inc.
Mike Doherty, Landscape Architect

Steven P. Schiller, AICP Planner

Danielle Rosado, Administrative Assistant

1. Call to Order and Roll Call:

Chairperson Gorczyca called the meeting to order at 7:04p.m. A quorum of four (4) members
was present via teleconference upon roll call.

2. Public Comments:
There were no public comments.

3. Zoning Board of Appeals ltems

APPLICATION: #4880 & #4881

APPLICANT: Attorney Michael Carrier for The Jerome Home
ADDRESS: 975 Corbin Avenue

ZONE: T, Two-Family

The applicant is requesting modifications to previous variance approval (#4857) Section 230-
10-20.10, which prohibits parking in the required front yard and to special exception approval
(#4858) pursuant to Section 90-20-60, to allow Jerome Home's planned expansion for assisted
memory care units at 975 Corbin Avenue.

Following these approvals in October of 2019, more detailed design work was done and
discovered that a fairly substantive change to the planned layout was necessary. Subsequent
to the approval and following more detailed engineering design and storm drainage analysis,
it was determined that it would be cost prohibitive to install an underground storm water
detention system, as originally planned.

Page 1



MINUTES: SPECIAL MEETING
City Plan Commission
Via Teleconference
27 West Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut
May 13, 2020

Mr. Schiller summarized the favorable staff report stating the Commission is of the opinion that
these changes are relatively minor; that the parking as revised, remains in compliance with the
City's standards and the added landscaping will enhance the appearance of the site.

Atty. Carrier and Mr. Morgan provided detail on the need for the project and for the changes.
Mr. Widtfieldt, Mr. Daly and Mr. Doherty answered questions from the Commission regarding
the engineering, landscaping and site layout design.

ACTION: A motion to approve the favorable staff report was made by Commissioner Bray and
seconded by Commissioner Wasley. Motion passed by unanimous vote.

4, Adjournment

ACTION: There being no further business to come before the Commission, Commissioner White
made a motion fo adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Gorczycd, and passed unanimously at
7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jonice Pl

Danielle Rosado, Administrative Assistant

Subject fo Approval:

Page 2



CITY OF NEW BRITAIN

CITY PLAN
EST. 1871 CHAIRPERSON EILEEN GORCZYCA WWW.NEWBRITAINCT.GOV

REPORT TO THE CITY PLAN COMMISSION

PENDING SUBDIVISION APPROVALS
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 6, 2020

The Commission has an unusual number of subdivision applications currently pending
for consideration at the Commission’s upcoming meeting. It seems a few are not fully
ready for approval, a couple others may be able to be conditionally approved pending
engineering review of plan revisions and updates. A brief summary for each subdivision
follows.

S-219: 393 Slater Road Subdivision: This is a two (2) lot subdivision at the
southeast corner of Slater and Pinehurst Ave, Zone S-2, creating a new buildable lot on
Pinehurst (see map & engineering comments). It was reviewed by the Commission in
2018 and was ready for conditional approval when the applicant decided not to proceed
because of the costs of public improvements, mostly sewer main extension and
sidewalk improvements. He feels he’s ready to proceed now. Since it has been two (2)
years, we are asking for an updated survey and some revision made to the plans. Staff
is recommending tabling at this time, until the updates and revisions are submitted.

S$-222: Noble Subdivision, 965 Farmington Ave: This would be a four (4) lot
subdivision at the corner of Farmington Ave and Alexander Road (see attached map &

engineering comments). Lot 1 would be a little over an acre and contain the Noble Gas
Station/Dunkin Donuts store; Lot 2 would be a prospective development pad, slightly
under an acre; Lot 3, is just over a half (12) acre and is occupied by the Frisbee’s Ice
Cream restaurant; and Lot 4, the easterly lot along Alexander Rd., is nearly four (4)
acres in area, originaily proposed for a memory care assisted living facility. The ZBA
approval for the memory care facility has lapsed and the site may be proposed for
another use. We are also recommending tabling this subdivision at this time.

$-223: Brianna’s Meadow Subdivision, 50 Curtin Ave: This would be a six (6)
lot subdivision at the corner of Ward St. and Curtin Ave. The proposal is compliant with
the T, Two-Family zone requirements. Subject to the engineering comments, this may
be conditionally approved (see attached map & engineering comments).

S-224: Grandview Heights, 247 Kelsey St.: This subdivision is essentially re-
establishing two (2) lots from an 1893 subdivision. The location is on the south side of
Kelsey Street between Whitman and Jefferson Streets. The lots conform to the T, Two-
Family zone requirements. Relative minor public improvemnents are required and are
comfortable allowing conditional approval at this time (see attached map & engineering
comments).

27 WEST MAIN STREET - ROOM 208 - NEw BRITAIN, CT 06051 » PHONE {860) 826-3430
FAX (860) 612-5033



$-225: 171 South Street Subdivision: This is the I-2 zone property on South
Street adjoining the former New Britain Machine property, currently being excavated
and processed. There are some zoning issues and ownership complications to be
worked out before this is ready for consideration by the Commission.

$-226: Belmont Heights, 20 Beimont St.: The Commission reviewed this
prospective subdivision for ZBA consideration in May. It is the re-establishment of four
{4) lots from the Hunter Terrace Subdivision of 1916. This may or may not be
acceptable for a conditional approval (see location map & engineering comments).




TFRYIS DB biFS

on 30 P
L-A it
o N 3 oz
TGN 57 LT3 AT HLSEE 5 o SHG. LTI 0N TCTHOHY A O
3 i @ SIS 2 STV SLI ATV VIR0
&k m # XGVLLRY v 1O ISR AR INGONRRY ¥ 5 T+
T°| q TN AL NN
g CIECC DU SIS Y NN ST 0 O 7201
= P it e
4 a BOT BT LSOr MO TN SNG4 ST
] 09 3 48 T SV 1R300 0 Jris
o S0 300 ONY S LN AN,
8 Or-GF INUIRE ST TwiS [AOIINGD
= g AT NG SV GVt G L3NS St
= a5 d S8 AMOLS L S5C AHIIEH
2 |
g ¢ 52 ov8 5T QuvA dv3Y
NEE: oL/ L T8t / 50 St/ Qyva 30
T
g H 55 it v QA INGHA
m S Q3NIBWOD 87202 SL ADVINOHS
| m VT § v
| 14 705 +4r'0L | LEOS 1BETL | (NW) CLiDS 0008 “3dy 107
= 561 ATr WvG T 10T 0350408 | T ISUdU TINOTW /UIEMTIY [LETT)
=1 LGr.l TIVIT SING SOTUD GV LIRS SNAOHS GVOY STTE
) iy owvis: SN st © T B INOZ Z-5 TANOZ
@ £ 01 L35 =090 2tva So0n) TTV05 UNGIIINGD
51 Nirtisd s 0D ¥ COT 0 s CF 407 muariened |
I VLGRS GHe GowiR 554 AN AOSIDES. U’ it ABKNEE 1 |
& o 379v.1 DNINOZ |
5 e =1 sowe -
el
v NOILYATTD A0S GEIIX
@ wnoLra P ——
g = ==
@ > i NECECERE ]
=0 2 _ = s
23N T aed AL B
2z O e :
=] M5 MEOLT
g
SN T G LI B
< S S 0% v T[S == = — S ——-
A AW ¥ VIS ROMdY | — — —~— — ]
" = = SR {8219 BiiT04) AIMTS 4NN
QD T HUM 40 SEre-ZE-00R~1 PEUITTACD B — e
< M h S Em -0
1 ~w._n e anoL [E—————
! e e
R ey e
TR ——————
Sores w1 1V
v“m f Toos o Py P e
AUZ v o e —_—
= Ew H ECGIETS |
B2z 3 " e
EEFE Bt T
v = e s Tavon)
—En WL £-5 340 W S Adsdada L i
R Sirow o v o
o S o o
1 (rrn 2 T RO ]
.13 15,515 y
- 1 N AL #D40A _— -
305 101 _
i o j .
an =
E -—— J13d AL
- ANNOYBHOTND ‘SINM TVIRIIDIT] ADddaY |— m — — — 'm— — =
QYIHEIAD “GINT TYIRITT —
wod
.000L=-1 N TIANAS Sv3 WO o — — — e — -
NY¥1d NOILYDO1 = YR Y0 Y0addY A= — =S ===
I v v
o - MO GiANNOR 104 2
wawon
= INvaGH Ju v
H W mu_ WA M )
i%P TR TR e
u“N ’ | e A1 XDy R ——r———
:EE | Sivm ouzanon
T m
=< | Jre— E)
| 51N T0HIND|
§ | e e e p——
m (313 T N0VD] SR gD OvION -
g SIS
; NOUYDOT Ll 525/ DNHOR ) _
§3n 2
[ 1 T
35 : T =
izm
& / YERER] |




EST. 1871

CITY OF NEW BRITAIN

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS WWW.NEWBRITAINCT.GOV
MEMORANDUM
TO: Steve Schiller, City Planner
FROM: Robert Trottier, City Engineer
DATE: October 29, 2018
RE: 395 Slater Road — 2 — Lot Subdivision — Transmittal 10/22/2018

| have reviewed plans for the referenced Subdivision dated 8/28/2018 revised to
10/11/18, prepared by JL Surveying. The Engineering Department recommends
approval of the referenced application with the following conditions:

1.
2.

Pt

B NS ;e

12.

13.
14,

15.

All improvements shall be completed prior to filing the Subdivision Map on the Z
land records.

Concrete monuments shall be placed at the PC and PT of the corner radius at
Pinehurst Avenue and Stater Road and all lot corners shall be pinned.

The hedges along Pinehurst Avenue shall be removed as needed to provide
required sight lines at the Pinehurst Avenue stop sign and existing and
proposed driveways. Show the required sight lines and limits of hedge removal
on the Site Plan.

A new street address shall be obtained from Public Works for the ot on
Pinehurst Avenue and labeled on the plans.

Provide lot numbers for each lot.

The front yard setback is mislabeled on Pinehurst Avenue on the plan and table.
The side yard is incorrectly shown along Pinehurst Avenue.

The limits and configuration of the psoposed concrete curbing, sidewalk and
ramps shall be shown on the Site Plan. 7,

Identify any damaged sidewalk flags for replacement.

. ldentify removal of the existing driveway out to Slater Road.
11,

The existing sanitary manhole in Pinehurst Avenue shall be removed and a new 7’
manhole installed a minimum of 10 feet beyond the easterly property line.

Provide ali relevant details.

A 8" PVC gravity sewer lateral shall be installed to the streetline for the

proposed lot.

Revise grading plan to pitch water away from the front of the proposed house.

A 0.5' rise should be provided from the edge of road to the street line on the
proposed driveway. )
The proposed grinder pump detail is too small to read and needs to be certified Z
by a professional engineer. .

27 WEST MAIN STREET = RooM BO | - NEW BRITAIN, CT 08051 » PHONE (860) 8263350
FaAx (B60) 826-3353




395 Siater Road Subdivision
Page 2 of 2

16. Label all existing structures,
17. The commission should determine if sidewalks are required on Pinehurst
Avenue,

CC: Dave Zajac, Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer
Scott Wadowski, Building Official
Sergio Lupo, Building Department Director




City of New Britain, Connecticut - Assessment Parcel Map |
MBL: C2B 42 Address: 955 FARMINGTON AVE W,

S-222. WooLeE CAS
Qge, FARMMWOGTON AVE

> 142

N ; . Disclaimer: ;
; 3 Approximate Scale: This map is for informational purposes only. WMap-Rroduced ApHl 2020
w E 1 inch = 100 feet All information is subject to verification by any user.
The City of New Britain and its mapping contractors

assume no ledaal responsibility for the information contained herein.



CITY OF NEW BRITAIN

EST. 1871 DEPARTMENT OF PuBLIC WORKS WWW. NEWEBRITAINCT.GOV
MEMORANDUM
TO: Steve Schiller, City Planner
FROM: Robert Trottier, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: March 24, 2020
RE: 955 Farmington Avenue — Noble New Britain Subdivision — Transmittal
3/10/2020

| have reviewed a “Record Subdivision Map, Improvement Location Survey..." dated
2/17/2020, scale 1"=30’, prepared by Delta Surveying Services, LLC. The Engineering
Department recommends the following items be addressed prior to approvai of the
referenced application:

1. The development of this property has created drainage issues with adjoining
properties to the east along Lewis Road and Susan Road. These issues will
need to be addressed and corrected.

2. Pins shall be set on all property corners, concrete monuments shall be set at the
streetline PC and PT.

3. ldentify the class of accuracy of the survey.

4. The proposed Site Development of Lots 2 and 4 shall be provided including but
not limited to the following:

Existing and proposed contours for the entire site

Parking and driveway interconnections

Proposed buildings

Utility connections for proposed buildings

A sewer extension may be required for Lot 4

Proposed storm system

Zero increase in runoff and water quality treatment shall be addressed and

a drainage report submitted

h. The report shall identify any existing storm water detention/water quality
measures already provided on the site

i. Provide invert, structure, pipe size and type data on all utilities.

i. Show limits of existing gravel surfaces

5. The extension of concrete curb and sidewalk along Alexander Road will need to
be reviewed once the development of Iot 4 is addressed.

6. Final Certificates of Occupancy have not been issued for the existing buildings
on this site. The applicant should address this issue with the Building
Department.

@roop o

27 WEST MAIN STREET ~ RooM 501 - NEW BRITAIN, CT 0605 1 » PHONE (860) 826-3350
Fax (860) 826-3353



955 Farmington Avenue
Page 2 of 2

10.

1.
12.
13.
14,

15,
16.
17.

CC:

Coordinate with Chas from the Engineering Department at (860} 826-3373 to
obtain addresses for each parcel. All addresses shall be added to the plans.
Provide a zoning data table with all relevant zoning information including parking
requirements for each lot and total lot area of the parcel.

Show and labei applicable zoning setback lines, zoning boundaries and
transitional yard requirements.

Lot 3 should have right of access across lot 1 and lot 1 should have right of
access across lot 3.

Provide nearest dimensions from the existing buildings to each property line.
Utility cross easements shall be addressed on the plan.

The 20’ wide drainage easement should identify which lots it is in favor of.

A document which details the access, maintenance, parking, utility, etc. rights
should be submitted and recorded on the land records concurrent with the
subdivision map.

The proposed total area of disturbance shall be identified on the plans.

The requirement for Street Trees shall be addressed on the plans.

Additional comments may be forthcoming upon submission and review of
documents addressing the items in this memo.

Sergio Lupo, Building Department Director
Dave Zajac, Building inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer
Scott Wadowski, Building Official



—AAV NP LIVID QG

WY PTTVTT0Z0L/ST9 TRNS

SYNNYBE. 5Z2&S°

ANS-SNOLLIONDD 151334 0%P\I-L5 UV THIVITHEADITNG

Fiv0 6221 ON 9K ST

NOFUIH AIUON SV LOIHH0D A TTAUNVISES
St SIHL SIS ONY IIGTINONY AW O

i

T ONIHTINIOND P IO T NTANN LTIHE 00028
SENQ| 405 sasnowsns |
LY i rnus
i
© Vi
§.L .\.Was ,,J_
2k G
EHIEE Lol
E md i “qagNog
.AW m SS 38 HO dYM ONML OL ¥0id gh.mz_..um_..
w ﬂlU Uim TIVKS S4OL NSva _,‘.05‘0 QNY BHND v
£z 3 B= SIUFL 01 T Lo 108 oo |
B BR | muwasumaih e
B 8% oy |
= sff
ol
FEEEEE 1y
T g2 o
2l 5[5 b \
g m_m < 1
g~ § j
g3y
553 | o O
gef m
151iz 7
§3)30
g m z M
B mS
|
iz
|50
HEI
HAEI
8|70
B2(RIB|R|R B R
ammm_mnﬁ_mmm
K
g
TIHN0T
N
uopmiiojuf bupoz
o

R 7

[

.Eoo/
paltns

[SEHTY

aNgoFT

T ONRITININT SN 401 LN KL
ANGHEIN SN A0 MOV TEORAS NI ANV Gl OFSIY 31 G
20N TV QY LT SIHE LV LIRS SIS 40430 THE Y0

saengs i sy st
e e ] PP S T

o ™ sty sy g s i
\?:E.;:.:!a....siu....ﬁ.saa

WALV V0 OAVNEE.L 59000 b iyt

p S e oy .
s -y P A sty e
g Ao A T
107 ar -z s 1) anr ¢ anpal
10 ey e P 15 S0l i £ 950
40 i ST LA 0 21 A ) TN s s
e IS S, 8 NG AT ] S G L

Sej0) Aaadng

‘SHLON NOISIAICENS

FIIS 0L LGN
Y NOUVIOT LS




CITY OF NEW BRITAIN

EsT. 1871 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS WWW.NEWEBRITAINCT. GOV

MEMORANDUM
TO: Steven Schiller, City Planner
FROM: Robert Trottier, City Engineer
DATE: April 24, 2020
RE: 50 Curtain Avenue (identified as 50 Ward Street on application) — Briana’s

Meadow Subdivision — Transmittal 4/13/2020

| have reviewed plans for the referenced subdivision; dated 2/6/20, scale 1"=20’,
prepared by Jones Engineering LLC. The Engineering Department recommends the
following items be addressed prior to approval:

1. The parcel address is 50 Curtin Avenue. The application and plans shouid be
updated accordingly.

2. Curbing around entire frontage is required to be full depth concrete or granite per
City Standards and the curb ends shall be sloped at 4:1 to existing grade.

3. Provide a standard cross section and details of the curb, sidewalk and apron.
Show dimensions from Streetline to walk and curb in cross section per city
standards.

4. Back of walk grade shall be at the City standard section, 0.69" above edge of

road. Provide spot elevations in road, back of walk and at garage entrance.

Driveways, houses and grading shall be adjusted according.

The proposed 202 contour is missing behind houses.

Aprons are required to be concrete to City standards, add the appropriate detail.

Provide spot elevations every 15" along the edge of pavement around the site.

CB Tops will need to be replaced with Type “C” tops for concrete curb.

Place addresses for each lot on all maps as follows:

Lot 13 26 Ward Street
Lot 14 30 Ward Street
Lot 15 34 Ward Street
Lot 16 40 Ward Street
Lot17 44 Ward Street
Lot 18 54 Curtain Avenue

10. Submit a drainage letter by a PE addressing increase in storm water runoff.

11.Add call out to remove guide rail.

12. Setting Pins and monuments and all improvements in the right of way including
but not limited to utilities, walk, curb, CB tops shall be installed prior fo filing map

© 0N OO

27 WEST MAIN STREET » RooM B0 1 - NEw BRITAIN, CT 06051 » PHONE (B60) 826-3350
FAX (860) 826-3353



50 Curtain Avenue
Page 2 of 2

or be bonded. The applicants engineer shall submit a cost estimate for these
items for review.,

13. A concrete monument to city standards shall be set on the corner of Ward Street
and Curtain Avenue.

14.Show Street Trees per subdivision requirements.

15. A sidewalk waiver is required on Curtain Avenue.

16. Existing trees overhanging Curtain Avenue in northeast corner of site and Ward
Street in southwest shall be shown and called for removal.

17.The lot line geometry is missing on the west side of lot 13.

18.Add the gas main on Ward Street to the plan and show gas services if proposed.

19. Show water and sewer services for all lots.

CC: Steve Schiller, City Planner
Dave Zajac, Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer
Scott Wadowski, Building Official



£

0-S.

S (£0z.

SUINNYId -

°9°

AW 725

— ZOL90 LNJILDINNDD AdNSYIALYM  L33¥LS N3ANN 09
SHYOAIAYNS = SY3I3NIONI-

d $ILVIDQSSY STIAIW

LNOILO3NNOJ “NIVLINE MIN
133415 A3STIH £4T

271 ‘S¥3ATING NAAIVA

804 03xV¥d38d

NO3HIH Q3XI44Y VIS
QpssoBna SSITNN arivA LON

WY'S ¥ 40 |
JSHIHOIFH MIIAaNYYD, 8Z1# ONY LZ1# SLOT e nmvua| f i3ams
NV1d NOBAIENS 0z-Li-v]  0Z
31va LS
Br oo eI~ L =R
.09 O 07 01 0
‘ON_NOILYHLSIO3Y aiva ST .w.,.m}mn ¥ 11025
£600L 0Z-Li-¥

s_.z.m}u ISHOGNI S LNJWD3NNOD 40 3L¥LS 3HL NI Sdvfy ONY_SA3AHNS 8O3 SQuvANYLS
Iall
1-800£-0Z SNOWD3S HLW\ 3ONYQNODDY NI Q3dYd3dd NI3E SYH dvff ONY A3ANNS SIHL

‘NO3¥3IH J3LON SY 123yu02
ATIVILNYLSENS SI o¥ SIHL 43138 ONv 3003WONN AW 40 LS38 3HL OL

T-Y SSY1D ¥ OL SHHO4NOD A3ANNS SHL

‘ABAMNS3Y INION3CIA (N)Y NO Q35YE S NOLYNIMYIL3Q ANYANNOS
‘d¥ NOISWIGENS (N)¥ SI Q3AN04¥3d ABANNS 40 3dAL 3HL

“ONI 'SHOAZANNS GNYT 40 NOWYIQOSSY 1NJWIINNOD 3HL

. — SIION3DY 3LVLS LNJWO3NNOD 40 SNOWYINO3Y 3HL 40 0T-900£-0T NHHL

*SALON A3A¥NS

'SSY¥O 3SN3Q JO SLSISNOD LIS 3N (Z1
S3ONZCIS3E ATMYS OML 804 38¥ NOISIMABNS SiHL Ni S350 any (Lk

A4IM3A OL 910 NOA
340438 TIVD "LN3ALYYEID ONINSINIONS NIYLIME M3N 4O ALID 3HL NO¥d Q3NIYLEO SdYW ONY

S 3Y3HM SNOLYDIOT Q1314 TWNLOV NOJN 3S¥E ONY ILVHIXOHddY 3dY NMOWS Sawnun TIv (o4

“Sd¥ S,EOSSISSY XvL NHOHS SY H3IBNNN 107 mEozmn©$

3008Y WF 3ON3YILIY d¥H NO NMOHS SY ¥ISNNN 107 MHOZmuG-Ix\Zm

SHINYOD 107 TI¥ NO L3S 38 OL Shid Nowl (L

‘HIM3S AUYLINYS ONY d31YA ONENG AB O3AN3S 38 OL Al¥3dOyd (9

WNLYO NIYLISE MIN 40 ALID OL SN3J3¥ WNLYQ TWOL3A (5

"JADBY SIINIUILIY dYW NO 035vE NV ALYANKO¥DAY SI NNLYQ TYLNOZWOH (+
"LOWLSIO TULNIQIS3Y L NY NI QALYODT SI AL¥3dOHd (€

'G6Y d¥\ S,.M0SSISSY XYL NO BF 107 SY NADHS SI AL¥3dOud (Z

'SIHIV PE'D O L334 JUVNOS §66'1 SI NOISWIGBNS ¥04 ALY3dONd 40 VI¥V TvioL (1

‘SJLON

“301440 S HMIT0 NAOL NIVLIHE M3N JHL NI 66 39vd "4T INNT0A
dYM NI 374 NO S "NOSNOHL ™1 NHOM AB ".500Z °£Z "ON¥ ,0Z=.1 37vD5 'NNOD ‘NIYlivE
M3IN “LS AISTIA L¥Z LOT 3D31d LS¥Id ONIZZYZ ¥ TIVHIIN 40 AL¥3dOHd ONYT 40 NOISWI. (2

‘301440 S.HH3T0 NMOL NIVLIHE M3N 3WL NI OF 39vd 1
INMICA dvi NI 3T N NIVINE 3N 30 TI3ROYD Y Q3A3ANNS SY NI 1-1d4 00F IWOS
£681 A" "10 NIVLIYE M3N 1V ATU3Y ANOHLNY 3O AL¥3dO¥< SLHOIBH MIMONVHO 20 o¥A. (1

'SIONIN3S3Y dVN

F,000°b=.1 3¥0S

dVIN NOILVIO]

15 Wvfrdvey

133415 A3573

%

‘IS NOosudddar

A8 N353 Lz

. 669k
M oo 2004 13NS
— —7

90190 LI "Q¥O4LY¥VH
1334LS Ssny £4
277 'Sy¥307NG NIAWK

-LNVITddY

L1190 1O "NOLONM3N

L .4

L33y81s
NVNJLdVYHD

39 1S

"NOLLYHHOANI ALITILN GNNO¥OH3ANN
¥O4 NOILYAYOX3 ANY QL dORd S¥NOH ZL
SG¥¥—ZZ6—008—1 LY 010 NOA 340438 TIVI. AILON

wospky g Bunspa = 9
oW 10N BUISIXT & —mcpm——
wsog woied buispa= @

|

HTYH "IH0D

30UUDY WIolS Bupskd =
ajeyuopy Arojuog Buisixy o
Uy JBASS WIS BUNSIX] = rm=====
VIO 43M3G AIDUDS BUIEIT = mem e
3p0JY JoC5 pIsodold = (GGG
3poug jodg Buisx3 . gegoo
nojuog pesedoid = __m
anojuel Bupsxl = —.ggp—

QN39O 3N

FBGEET=ANI
ININIAYA HIOND
HA NYS “X0MddY

A3S T3 M

—_ S ———
173815 MOTSNIM ££ Z5 g Sesoed _— _
OT1 ‘L33ULS AISTIN £9T ANV £5T sagvoila ,w.u.s 28
Ny 5 20001 3 002288 S
THANMO (O13H) 133415 NYALIHA 402 AN 135 38 0003 e o
—=——1¥ 3did ‘I 'X3 OL 0000} OL 'l _.E 3 ! ﬁodm:u 133415 NOS¥3443r
L¥ 3did 1 X3 OL ,0005)—=—
WMo ' 135 38
' oL “d1
P QevA LNOHI ST _ = sy
- QUYA LNOHA ST *
('ahl) TN \ 1 coz#
AN NIVHD X3 _ ASNOH
' ONILSIX3
'
=z _N
-
m ] N .m b < s
b | I P oade [ .,/ i
K m H] _ M B e S3HOY0UINI
NOSTIM INNOAA B | i L z Iz vk X3
AN 2 13 3 |2
o ~U.
SIOY £10 ¥O 5 ! 4
@ e R0, _ SRy o = OT UM A3ST ST 7 L
= b - . L
N £yt Pl
Gz xAY | ®8zL _
o ~ _ S |
|
'
1
=3 -m
& s
STO 5
S3HOYOMINI m. — =
N3 K3 i i
'
7’ L 1 7l
ovayo || ommEE pas L
3N
ONILSIX3 _ 107 g350408d
'
'
006s — o
3dld i .} 0L 605 13573g 000t = =
4 ) =
oL ‘di e Mtz 13538 a1 % 01 00081 ——=
OT1 SAUYVOSSY SIA0¥D MIWTIZE
AN ¥ ALSIEA H.z.: NITIY

—O0—7




CITY OF NEW BRITAIN

EST. 1871 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS WWW.NEWBRITAINCT.GOV
MEMORANDUM
TO: Steve Schiller, City Planner
FROM: Robert Trottier, City Engineer
DATE: June 3, 2020
RE: 247 Kelsey Street, 2 — Lot Subdivision, Transmittal 5/18/2020

| have reviewed plans for the referenced Subdivision dated 4/17/20, scale 1"=20’,
prepared by Meyers Associates, P.C. The Engineering Department recommends
approval of the referenced application with the following conditions:

1. The existing sidewalk to the west does not appear to be shown correctly, please
update accordingly.

2. The foliowing improvements shall be installed or bonded prior to filing of the
Subdivision Plan on the land records. The Engineering Department will review
the bond estimate which is to be submitted by the applicant’s engineer.

a. Pins set on all lot corners
b. Sidewalk, curbing and driveway aprons
c. All service laterals shall be installed to the streetline
d. Topsoil and seed
3. Label street address on all plans as follows:
- a. Lot 127 — 247 Kelsey Street
b. Lot 128 — 255 Kelsey Street
4. Service lateral connections shall be installed in a single trench for each lot with 3’
separation to each lateral and the sewer lateral at least 18” below the water
service in order to avoid mill and overlay requirements.

5. The proposed storm connections to lot 127 shali be made along its frontage.

6. Provide a storm water narrative for review which includes the following:

a. How runoff will be directed to the proposed drywells, also address on plan.

b. The soil conditions and ability for the drywells to percolate runoff. Were
any soil tests or percolation tests performed, provide data.

c. Provide calculations for sizing of the drywells, what storm event were they
designed for?

CC: Dave Zajac, Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer
Scott Wadowski, Building Official
Sergio Lupo, Building Department Director

27 WEST MAIN STREET » RooM 501 - NEw BRITAIN, CT 0605 1 « PHONE {(860) 826-3350
FAX (860) 826-3353



lnowag oz 722 %

W es h

27T ONRIZINIDNT rer z0008E ¥ o1 = wow ¢ e T . -
SaNP (o ) ——"
NITNON LITHS | STON IS —— e—

s < T3 ! i e e

04 ATV

——
FOREE o 10w st eI Y-
UL PSP 51 SN AU ar 18 SoLra A T

oy g AT o A W
(P P S 340 e ) AT RS A
VNI U AT P2 T4 S % Y AT
s S e s T et
e iy Rt o ot 58, v, TS e ¥
sy o T

LNAILIINNO HVITT HIY
LIPS LVOK130 021
DISMONANY TOAVH

2 =) -
T —

g
g
8
: -
=

YN WALV /E L B g vt
2w R e
it g Aot TR

TN s b

}

.
>
N .

21 AN |

L0088
T oE e 1) Y s

o v 5 s P 3 U i 70 27

o P A e B et A
e o e Pt o i B3y €

“SoToN Fonng

o208/HIT
v
Ol =1 IS

<ay — O { a0

I — =T e s
. N e st wrke
FEEO o ™~
1
1

op RLINED
AN

SpivayiEEn

&HE XU O

or
,

= I w7
e N
A IaTea A1ivA 07
e —— 3ATwA 390 37

. aweror 03

£5490 13 NOLONIHINOS

1

i 1208V S Gionad

1 L i
o NS T AT 7T
o T airmn 3

HHHH”H“H HIATT WETLS XT

e JanTS drviiws xT

SEN

OWUIILNS OYYT P ONMIINONT BT
D11 ONIFE3IIANIDNT

COL0r129109%) INOH V€ TLINS 'LS LIVIVIS HIHON £6

©909-129 i59s) AV

VD
ENe]
En]
E
T
Ene]

End
Vi

ET
SNOSUTY

A\

ySEL -
_asEL

= —gTreses

, u_m
A7 qEAaNa S oy =

1
|
1
1
| ry
1 i

vadvY 1 ‘w; =

|
1
/

! I LT WAL
a :

=

oy 5UY
“d's N5L'

{ VIaY

| 101 qasododd

9 G

1
1
£
/ / A u s
\ aISCIONd

: ! o, - & Fupiog
L Q50408 & P - __ { 25 9oz - uoppuLofup Fuy
| i 3 e —
B B =
1 ! | \
1
1

1 5 \ §
1
1 \

" ouui:@& VNNY _4 \

vavzol SouDVIIN

@ A X \ ElR
23
23 b A \
=B \ '
W m aoWI¥e ry/ \ ./_d
H : \ .
m M N\ b | \
a m NS X & & o i < Ve 1 /
] Y eappy MeOEGOEEL ST = E:?qw_uz
i3 k| a0 T ET / )
] i e o T i pKILSINE |
— Al : /
& \
g ANNVHOT
vasans AN ,, / / )
1




CITY OF NEW BRITAIN

EST. 1871 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS WWW.NEWBRITAINGT.GOV
MEMORANDUM
TO: Steven Schiller, City Planner
FROM: Robert Trottier, City Engineer
DATE: July 1, 2020
RE: 20 Belmont Street — Belmont Heights Subdivision — Transmittal 6/29/2020

| have reviewed a plan entitled “Proposed Subdivision for Belmont Heights...”, dated
1/14/20, revised to 6/10/20, scale 1"=10’, prepared by Jones Engineering LLC. The
Engineering Department recommends approval of the referenced application with the
following conditions:

1. Provide lot numbers and addresses on the plan for each lot as follows from west
to east:
Lot1 18 Belmont
Lot2 20 Belmont
Lot 3 22 Belmont
Lot4 24 Belmont
Clarify the variances that were approved by ZBA on the plan.
Show proposed street trees per subdivision requirements.
Show the existing gas main in Belmont Street.
All utility lateral locations shall be identified on the plan.
Concrete curbing is required fo be extended unless a waiver is granted by the
City Plan Commission in accordance with Subdivision Regulations.
Driveway aprons are required to be concrete to City standards and shail be
limited to 20’ in width.
8. Submit a drainage letter by a Professional Engineer addressing any increase in
storm water runoff.
9. Iron Pins shall be set on all lot corners prior to filing the Subdivision Map on the
land records.
10.The encroaching driveway from 20 Belmont Street shall be removed from the
adjacent lots.
11.Change the proposed front setback in the zoning chart to 35’ and the maximum
building height to 35'.

kW

~

CC: Steve Schiller, City Planner
Dave Zajac, Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer
Scott Wadowski, Building Official

27 WEST MAIN STREET » RooM 501 - NEw BRITAIN, CT 06051 - PHONE (860) 826-3350
FAX (860) 826-3353



City Plan Commission Report
Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing

July 16, 2020
Page 1
APPLICATION: #4883
APPLICANT: Select Asset Management, LLC
ADDRESS: 18 Highland Street
ZONE; OP, Office and Public

BACKGROUND: The applicant is requesting a variance fo Sections 230-10-20 and 230-
10-30.40, in order to allow the creation of paved off-street parking in a required front
yard area. The subject property is the site of an existing two-family house located on
the southern side of Highland Street, essentially surrounded on all sides by property of
the Hospital of Central Connecticut, New Britain Campus. The areais zoned OP, Office
and Public.

FINDINGS: The applicant's submifted plan shows the conforming lot and two-family
house, which was constructed around 1890. The house is set on the lot at a slight angle,
with a nonconforming front yard setback of about 10 feet. It appears thaf the house
has never had any off-street parking, at least within the past 50 years or so, when it
appears part of the property was sold for expansion of the New Britain General Hospital
Highland Street parking lots. Apparently the residents have either not owned vehicles
or have gotten by parking in the adjacent hospital lot.

Section 230-10-30.40 prohibits residential parking within the required front yard in the OP
zoning district and Section 230-10-20 prohibits parking within & feet of a property line or
residential structure.

The applicant’s plans show the proposed 20 foot wide driveway on the eastern side of
the house, half of it near the house approximately 38 feet in length, and the other half
23 feet in length. As proposed, the driveway could park at least two (2) vehicles
stacked one behind the other nearer to the house and at least one vehicle on the left
hand side of the driveway. At least two-thirds of the parking would technically be
within the 25 foot front yard setback, though in a practical sense nearly all of it behind
the actual 10 foot front yard line. There would be no setback from the paving along
the side of the house, but a 5 foot setback would be retained, along with existing
shrubs, along eastern property line.

CONCLUSION: While the property has gotten by with no off-street parking for many
years, it is not a good or reasonable arangement to maintain going forward. The
nonconforming front yard, the angle of the house on the lot, narrowness of the side
yards and the generdl topography of the property all limit the potential for on-site
parking being located in any conforming location. As previously mentioned, the
property is surrounded on three sides by hospital parking lofs or facilities.

RECOMMENDATION: Recognizing the limitations of the site, the character of the
surrounding area and the desire to have dll residential properties be self-sufficient in
providing off-street parking, the City Plan Commission has no objections fo the granting
of the requested variances.



Ha/sds : Ag pexosyo
110 : Ag umeiq €88y # uoneojddy .mm.mhwﬁ NG 0 1UsLecq
i wswyedsg

O ¢ -
20z ‘0g sunr : sjeg 1S puelybiH gl uiejrig map 3o AJ1D

E gzL | LEL | el |

vzl “ gl | ot

lequspisay [ |

remsnpul [
1dwaxg xeL I
|BI2J2WWOoD I

puaba

1994002 0 0oL el}4



City Plan Commission Report
Zoning Board of Appeais Hearing

July 16, 2020
Page 2
APPLICATION: #4884
APPLICANT: Gary Bourgoin
ADDRESS: 211 Buell Street
ZONE: T, Two-Family

BACKGROUND: The applicant is requesting a variance fo Section 230-120-10, which
prohibits placement of a swimming pool within any required minimum yard setback.
The subject property is located on the north side of Buell Street between Farmington
Avenue and Greenwood Streets. The area is zoned T, Two-Family. This applicant would
like to install a 12 by 16 foot above-ground pool in the rear yard of the property, but has
insufficient space to do so without encroaching into the minimum required 25-foot
setback.

FINDINGS: The applicant's plans show the house with ¢ driveway fo the east side
accessing a detached garage in the rear yard. The applicant would like to place the
pool in the rear yard area to the west of the garage. The area is approximately 34 feet
wide from the garage to the western property line and 36 feet from the rear lot fine fo
the house. The pool would be placed so as to maintain a 7 foot side yard toward the
neighboring property on the west side, 12 feet towards the property to the rear and
approximately 8 feet from the rear of the house. The applicant indicates that
appropriate fencing will be installed for safety and to screen the view of the pool form
the street.

The property is nonconforming in area and the applicant claims that the relatively small
rear yard space is a hardship in that it effectively prevents him from placing a pool in
any conforming location.

CONCLUSION: The purpose of the residential rear yard requirements is to ensure a
reasonable setback of structures and activities from neighboring yards and adequate
open green space to preserve privacy and residential character. This type of variance
to allow pools located within the rear yard setback is usually found to be innocuous and
approval is usually granted, provided the pool is at least some reasonable distance
from the neighbor's property line, and provided the necessary screening and fencing is
provided. In this case, the pool is setback feet from the lot lines and will be enclosed
with a é-foot privacy fence.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Plan Commission has no objections fo the granting of this
variance, provided that all required safety measures such as appropriate fencing, self-
latching gates, etc. are installed and found to be in compliance to the satisfaction of
the Department of Licenses, Permits, and Inspections.




- Ag payoe ‘3'd AuBLOp "3 XIEW - J019340
W_D\.wn_l_m._.o m>_ww MBMM y88y # CO_“_.NO__QQ< SHIONA 211qNd J0 Jusipedag
0Z0zZ ‘0g |unr : =1eqg isliieng L1¢

uresrg MoN §0 /310
e e
g e % |31 MO0

T
cfm 133y Lsang @ ﬂ @ ﬂHNMm o
@ cE m @ clz | § @ i (Rerd @
g 8 o sve B 927}
|_omm \° o < =
\ ‘xﬁ uoi}eoso] & i g
By : 0z |82 9IS af or | 8 - i
U 5T kD @D 25 N\Y /
vz _M._’ @ n_lﬂ Wi \\x\x_. .. _/H_,// g
182 & W
13341S SMI™ANY _ N 5
622 ] ;
‘ = OO 0000
L czz psel W_., gL be)| & €9 5 ;
oz lenuspissy [ | % g 2 L
: rewsnpul [ 9 . r s
u HE wdwexa xeL [ ﬂ“w% . & 189 <
5V g
u 502 |BI0JaWWon i Mmm ﬁ 8z 9c | ¢v | 0S . /\w\w : i
] Lo @ ] m B D 9 § .

1) 1
b6l pusba |[F7° 133418 30VTTVM

AT / ovEl 055

| —— |
0 0ok 00T



